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TO: ALLSTUDENT ATHLETES OF MILLBROOK MIDDLE SCHOOL
FROM: COACH HARDY, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR, MMS

RE: REQUIRED NFHS COURSES & DRAGONFLY ACCOUNT

To be eligible to participate in AHSAA sports, ALL players must complete the NFHS Sportsmanship course. After you have
completed the entire NFHS Sportsmanship course, PRINT the final certificate & bring to Coach Hardy or your team’s head
coach @ Millbrook Middle. No player will be eligible to play in ANY event/contest without having completed this
assighment.

To access the NFHS Sportsmanship Course:

1. Go to www.NFHSLearn.com

2. Register / create an account (if first time user w/ email & password)
3. Under COURSES — search for courses — type SPORTSMANSHIP

4. The Sportsmanship elective course should appear

5. Click the Sportsmanship Course, click VIEW COURSE

6. Click Order Course (this is a free course)

7. Shopping cart — Select the State of Alabama

8. Click Checkout

9. Agree to terms, click Continue

10. The order receipt page will appear. On this page, there will be a command to view course “Click Here” (top left
paragraph). Click here to begin the course.

11. Begin the Sportsmanship Course

12. Complete ALL CHAPTERS & ANSWER THE 10 QUESTIONS to completely finish the program.
13. Print the Certificate

14. Turn Certificate in to your coach.

***This course assignment is MANDATORY & will take about 25 minutes to complete.***

DRAGONFLY INSTRUCTIONS ARE ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE. (THIS IS ALSO MANDATORY TO
BE ELIGIBLE.)



http://www.nfhslearn.com/

